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Kreye, Joseph

From: Popp, Sarah

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2005 2:11 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: amendment

Joe

You are currently drafting an amending to Roessler's "Taxpayer Friendly" bill that would extend the date out indefinitely
for the interest abatement credit and for extending it to all conflicts, not just Iraqi Freedom.

We are doing the companion to this legislation and will need the same amendment for our bill as well.

Jenny in this office is actually working on the bill but is on vacation this week and asked that | contact you to get it started.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sarah

Sarah Popp

Office of State Representative Samantha Kerkman

109 West State Capitol

Madison, WI 53708
(608) 266-2530
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 482

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

! 1. Page 7, line 17: delete lines 17 to 24 and substitute:

“SECTION 6m. 71.03 (7) (d;jof the statutes is amended to read:

71.03 (7) (d) For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2002, and before
January-1;,2005; for persons who served in support of Operation Iragi Freedom or
an operation that is a successor to Operation Iraqi Freedom in the United States, or
for persons who qualify for a federal extension of time to file under 26 USC 7508, who
served outside the United States because of their participation in Operation Iraqi
Freedom or an operation that is a successor to Operation Iraqi Freedom in the Iragi

Freedom theater of operations.

History: 1987 a. 312, 411; 1989 a. 31: 1991 a. 3, 39, 269, 301, 305, 3%5; 1993 a. 16, 112, 204, 213..49]; 1995 a. 255, 428; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 23, 102; 2003 a. 83.
SECTION 6n. 71.03 (7) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
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71.03 (7) (e) For taxable years beginning after December 31, 2005, for persons
who qualify for a federal extension of time to file under 26 USC 7508.”.4!
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